United States of America vs.

DEFENDANT

-

United § ‘tes District Court s

e

-_6& CI | 1

/JCOMMITMENT ORDER

a0 2as [FEY

In the presence of the attorney for the government
the defendant appeared in person on this date

MONTH

10

DAY

30

YEAR

80

-

COUNSEL L) WITHOUT COUNSEL However the court advised defendant of right to counsel and asked whether defendant desired to
have counsel appointed by the court and the defendant thereupon walved assistance of counsel,
XX wiTH COUNSEL L. _Larry Gullekson, Retained ~_ __ = J
(Name of counsel}
EX | GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that L___INOLO CONTENDERE, |__JNOT GUILTY
PLEA there is a factual basis for the plea,
— L— NOT GUILTY. Defendant is discharged
There being a finding/ayediat of
(XX | GUILTY.
Defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s) of hawving wviolated Title 18, U:.S.C.,
FINDING & | ' ; -
JUDGMENT Section 371, as charged in the Indictment.. - Le
£ -‘.
TS
______________) - ;:i “ N .

\ The court asked whether defendant had anything to say why judgment should not be pronourfceélﬂ Because no suf’fiﬁé‘ﬁt‘ anse to the cohtrary
was shown, or appeared to the court, the court adjudged the defendant guilty as charged and convicted and ordéred that: The defendant Is
hereby commiited to the custody of the Attorney Gereral or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Count 2 ~ Two (2) Years Imprisonment on the condition that
SENTENCE defendant be confined in a jail type or treatment
OR type institution for a period of Six (6) Months,
PROBATION the execution of the remainder of period of
ORDER imprisonment is suspended and the defendant is
placed on probation for a period of 18 Months
which is to run consecutive to the period of
imprisonment. _
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED BY THE COURY that seantence is deferred
SPECIAL until November 14, 1980, at 10:00 A.M. at which time Defendant
CONDITIONS is to report to the U.8. Marshal's Office for the Hoxtharn
OF District of Oklahoma, Tulsa, Oklahocma.
PROBATION S JFURTHER QRDE T Defendant shall not engage in an
n_an
Efné o;tl aw en oreﬂa act?efties urﬂq tgg, prggaggpz_: perXod
and that he shall maintain a weekly contact with the ¥.S.
Probation Office for the Northern District of Oklahoma, Tulsa,
Oklahoma. - : o
ADDITIONAL R
CONDITIONS In addition to the special conditions of probation impased above, It is hereby ordered that'the general conditions of probation set out on the
reverse side of this judgment be imposed. The Court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of probation, and at
OF -} any- time during the probation: period or within a maximum probation period of five years permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke
PROBATION probation for a violation occurring during the probation bpriqq. o :
>The court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends,
It is ordered that the Clerk deliver
Appx : ved as to form: a certified copy of this judgment
COMMITMENT . i . \ i and commitment to the U.S, Mar-
RECOMMEN- SRS Y, R I shal or other qualified officer.
DATION t ryant
U.S. Atéorney ' CERTIFIED AS A TRUE COPY ON
o ’ /::2 THIS DATE
SIGNED BY }, ‘,&" Al #—"‘
LX) U.S. District Judge P lemenc? W dé | BY .
Thomas R. Brett ¢ JCLERK
LI geiriqoistratar oatedetober 30, 1980 { ) DEPUTY



United States of America vs. United § '/ tes Di str ict Court for

Lthw NORTHEEN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA
DEFENDANT
JEFFREY KARL JOHNSON
L i DOCKET NO. J | 80-CR-90-01-BT J
JUDGMENT AND [ .;{ 2.,.112 VCOMMITMENT ORDER
In the presence of the attorney for the government MONTH DAY YEAR
the defendant appeared in person on this date P 10 30 80

COUNSEL e WITHOUT COUNSEL However the court advised defendant of right to counsel and asked whether defendant desired to
have counsei appointed by the court and the defendant thereupon waived assistance of counsel.

XX WITHCOUNSEL L _Don E. Gasaway, Retaiped __ ]

{Name of counsel)

&X ) GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that L__ INOLO CONTENDERE, | ] NOT GUILTY

PLEA there is a factual basis for the plea,

L J NOT GUILTY. Defendant is discharged
There being a finding seardisg of

(XX | GUILTY.
_ Defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s) of hawing violated Title 18, U.S.C.,
FINDING & ’

JUDGMENT > Section 242, and Title 18, u.8.C., Sectién 371, as charged in the
Indictment. | - )

L ATV

Y The court asked whether defendant had anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced. Because no sufficient cause to the contrary
was shown, or appeared to the court, the court adjudged the defendant guilty as charged and canwvicted and ordered that: The defendant is
hereby commiited to the custody of the Attorney Gereral or his authorized representative for imprisonment for-a period of

Count 1 - One (1) Year Imprisonment.
SENTENGE > Count 2 - Imposition of Sentence is hereby suspended and

Pnu::n o Jeffrey Xarl Johnson is placed on probation for
ORDER a period of Two (2) Years which shall run
consecutive to the period of imprisonment imposed
: - im Count 1. . : :
SPECIAL
CONDITIONS ' ' '
OF IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this sentence is deferred until
PROBATION December 1, 1980, at 10:00 A.M., at which time Defendant

is to report to the U.S. Marshal's Office for the Horthern
District of Oklahoma, Tulsa, Oklahoma. ' '

IT 18 PURTHER ORDERED that Defendant shall not engage in any
kind of law enforcement activities d.nringthc probation . period
and he shall maintain a weekly contact with the 0U.5. Probation
ADDITIONAL Office for the Northerm District of Oklahoma,

k4 -
CONDITICNS In addition to the special conditions of probation imposed above, it is hefeby ordered that the general conditions of probation set out on the
reverse side of this judgment be imposed. The Court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of probation, and at
OF any time during the probation period or within a maximum probation period of five years permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke
PROBATION prabation for a violation occurring during the probation period.

>The court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends,
It is ordered that the Clerk deliver

PI'OVOd as t»Q.,_ form: a certified copy of this judgment

COMMITMENT : and commitment to the U.S. Mar-
RE COMMEN- [ 1 on li‘j shal or other qualified officer.

DATION CERT_IFIED AS A TRUE COPY ON

U.8. Attom

—J - ) R
/:’T? s o THIS DATE
SIGNED BY vy '/’U/W
LI U.S. District Judge ‘LLM p/ e J ey __.
A ¥ ) CLERK

Thomas R. Brett
\ |ﬁm Date mmm { ) DEPUTY

ettt s e o e - FIETR L T — PO, [RRR



IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,
vs, No. 80-CR-30-C

DAVID M. CUNNINGHAM,
d/b/a TRINITY REAL ESTATE

SN I D S

COMPANY, -
Defendant. Poe e
Juek O, Sz, Clorh
ORDER U, 8. DISIRIGY CAUR;

The Court has before it for consideération the motion of
the defendant, David M. Cunningham, for a reduction of
sentence pursuant to Rule 35 of the Federal Rules of Criminal
Procedure. The defendant entered pleas of guilty to an
indictment charging him with violations of Title 18 U.S.C.
§§1010 and 641, and he now asks the Court to modify the
sentence imposed by it upon him on May 1, 1980.

In considering defendant's motion for reduction of
sentence, the Court has carefully reviewed the entire record
and finds that the sentence imposed was appropriate, just
and reasonable under the circumstances of this case. There-

fore, the motion for reduction of sentence is hereby overruled.

It is so Ordered this 52;§E§ day of October, 1980.

7

e
H. DAL K
Chief Judge, U. S. District Court




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff, .
No. 78-CR-128 &= | L E D

VS,

RED MARTIN CAIN,

Defendant,

| p’0CT 273 1960

Panke £, Qibear, lark

ORDER S, DISTUCT couni
This case is before the Court on its own motion for

correction of the defendant's sentence pursuant to Rule 35

of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure. On April 23,

1979, the defendant wag sentenced to a term of imprisonment

for a violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846,

in Count I of the above-cited case. In addition to the term

. of imprisomment imposed in Count I, a five- year special parole

;term was imposed upon the defendant. On June 16, 1980, the

United States Supreme Court held that a special parole term

may not be imposed for a narcotics conspiracy violation under

Section 846, Bifulco v, United States, No, 79-5010 (June 16,
1980).

For the foregoing xeason, it is therefore ordered that
the special parole term heretofore imposed upon the defendant

in Count I of the Indictment is hereby vacated,

It is so Ordered this 22" day of October , 1980 |

H, DALE K

Chief Judge, U. s. District Court




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT QF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ;
Plaintiff, ) . )
vSs. ; No. 78-CR-128 \/F'- | L E D
Billy Burns ; 00T 23 1880
Defend .
e‘ﬁn " ‘ _ ij;CRC Qifurar, Clasd
ORDER 1S, DSTRICT 00gRT

This case is before the Court on its own motion for
correction of the defendant's sentence pursuant to Rule 35
of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure. On April 23,
1979, the defendant was sentenced to a term of imprisonment
for a violation of Title 2], United States Code, Section 846,
in Count I of the above-cited case. In addition to the term
- of imprisonment imposed in Count I, a five year special parole
;term was imposed upon the defendant, On June 16, 1980, the
United States Supreme Court held that a special parole term
may not be imposed for a narcotics conspiracy violation under

Section 846, Bifulco v. United States, No. 79-5010 (June 16,
1980).

For the foregoing reason, it is therefore ordered that
the special parcle term heretofore imposed upon the defendant

in Count I of the Indictment is hereby vacated,

It is so Ordered this sggz“‘e day of October , 1980

H. DfLE C%U; E

Chief Judge, U. S. District Court




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
Plaintiff, g .
vs, ; No. T78-CR-128 F i LED
John McPhail ;
Defendant, ) }"A"N 0CT 27 18680
| 08D E K ot €. Siteer, Clagk

L. 5. BISTRICT COUR
This case is before the Court on its own motion for

correction of the defendant's sentence pursuant to Rule 35

of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure. On April 23,

197% the defendant was sentenced to a term of imprisonment

for a violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846,

in Count I of the above-cited case. In addition to the term

. of imprisonment imposed in Count I, a three year special parole

‘term was imposed upon the defendant. On June 16, 1980, the
United States Supreme Court held that a special parole term
may not be imposed for a narcotics conspiracy violation under

Section 846. Bifulco v. United States, No. 79-5010 (June 16,
- 1980),

For the foregoing Teason, it is therefore ordered that
the special parole term heretofore imposed upon the defendant

in Count I of the Indictment is hereby vacated.

It is so Ordered this 9252“°ﬂ day of October , 1980

H, DALE C0Q
Chief Judge, U. S, District Court




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, g
Plaintiff )
’ ) | LED
RICHARD BREWER, ; 0CT 273 1980
Defendant, )

Jagk 1 Qitear, nravk

T ISTRICT COUTT
ORDER
This case is before the Court on its own motion for
correction of the defendant's sentence pursuant to Rule 35
of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure. On April 23,
1979, the defendant was sentenced to a term of jimprisonment
for a violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846,
in Count I of the above-cited case., In addition to the term
. of imprisonment imposed in Count I, a 7-year special parole
:term was imposed upon the defendant. On June 16, 1980, the
United States Supreme Court held that a special parole term

may not be imposed for a narcotics conspiracy violation under

Section 846. Bifulco v. United States, No. 79-5010 (June 16,
1980).

For the foregoing reason, it is therefore ordered that
the special parole term heretofore imposed upon the defendant

in Count I of the Indictment is hereby vacated,

It is so Ordered this _ L2 =~ day of October , 1980 ,

Dt e i Lok )

Chief Judge, U. S, District Court




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT e
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA gorgo o

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,
vVS. No. 80-CR-~78-E

STEVE POLLAK and JOHN HUDSON
WHITAKER,

Defendants.
ORDER

The Court has before it for consideration the Motion to Dis-
miss of the Defendant, Whitaker, which has been joined by the
Defendant, Pollak. The motions are based upon the violations of
Rule 615 of the Rules of Criminal Procedure and upon the facts
which gave rise to the previous Order of this Court granting a
mistrial in this case on the 9th day of October, 1980.

The Court upon consideration of the record of this case, to-
gether with the briefs filed in support of the Motion to Dismiss
and consideration of the arguments of counsel, together with the
applicable authorities makes the following findings of fact and

conclusions of law.

FINDINGS OF FACT

I.
That the Defendants acquiesced in and waived any claim of
double jeopardy in urging the prior motion for mistrial. Reference
is specifically made to the statements reflected by the record in

this c_ase.l

1. "The Court: What sanctions then are you asking for?

Mr. Haynes: We would suggest this to the Court, if
the Court please. This Court has invested, .
this is the fourth day of a trial that
pretty clearly now is going to go seven,
eight or nine, maybe more; we move the
Court to declare a mistrial, simply bring a
new panel and start it again because the
prospect for mischief occasioned by these
two witnesses in the jury (sic) room is
so great that the most careful
admonition of the Court is not
likely to cure that prospect.

(cont'd to p. 2)




I,

The Court finds that there was no prosecutorial misconduct
constituting the basis for the granting of the motion for mistrial.
It is specifically found that there was no prosecutorial over-1
reaching or conduct constituting gross negligence giving rise to
the situation which formed the basis for the mistrial.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. That where a defendant has moved for and been granted a
mistrial by reason of witness violation of Rule 615 of the Federal
Rules of Evidence, no valid claim of double jeopardy attaches
by reason of the granting of such motion unless the mistrial was
compelled by the intentional action of £he prosecution. U.S. v,

Leonard, 593 F.2d 951 (Tenth Cir. 1979).

1(cont'd from p. 1)

2. The Court: "I am going to grant the government
some time to gquickly research the
question of double jeopardy.

Mr. Haynes: There is a caveat, if the Court please,
that the Courts put in from the cases
I recalled for manifest necessity,
where this Defendant through his counsel
and he would join and moves the Court
for a mistrial, and as a consequence of
that, the Court having reviewed the facts,
finds manifest necessity, no defendant
could be heard later to urge that the
mistrial constituted a final resolution
of the issues and that double jeopardy
could be urged at the next time the
government wanted to advance.”

3. Mr. Haynes: "I think it's interesting your Honor, that
the Tenth Circuit case, Leonard, that
we are looking at as one of the
principals as to the motion to
mistrial urged by defendants would
bar them from contending double jeopardy
on the retrial, particularly where the
Court has already announced for the record
that the Court does not find any fault on
the part of the government and that's not
refuted by counsel for the defense but
acquiesced in."

4. The Court: "I find no fault whatsoever in Mr. Rounds'
conduct in this case, the Court will, based
on the record, grant a mistrial upon the
motion of the Defendants and I also note
for the record and the record will reflect
that counsel for the Defendants stated

(cont'd to p. 3)



2. In order to find "prosecutorial overreaching", the
government must have, "through gross negligence or intentional
misconduct, caused aggravated circumstances to develop which
'seriously prejudice[d] a defendant' causing him to"reasonablé
conclude that a continuation of the tainted proceeding would

result in a conviction." United States v. Kessler, 530 F.2d4 1246

(Fifth Cir. 1976), citing U.S. v. Dinitz, 424 U.S. 600, 96

S.Ct. at 1080, 47 L.Ed.2d at 274, 44 U.S.L.W. at 4312.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that upon the grounds and for reasons
set forth in the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law entered
this date, the Motions to Dismiss of the Defendants Whitaker
and Pollak are hereby denied. ‘

DATED this 21st day of October, 1980.

ELLISON
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

Licont'a from p. 2)

that we would be better off to discharge
this jury and start fresh with a new jury.
That. statement was made to the Court.

I took it seriously as part of the motion.

Mr. Haynes: The Court is accurate in recounting
that recitation by counsel, I did make
it and that is my representation.

The Court: And I believe that position is adopted by
the Defendant, Pollak, through his counsel,
Mr. Nolan.

Mr. Nolan: That. is correct your Honor."

-3-.




United States of America vs.

DEFENDANRT

United

— — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — p—

€ \tes District Court fo

DWIGHT EDWARD GIPSON

80-CR-93-BT

DOCKET NO. = |

JUDGMENT AND PROBATION; . wonto o

A0 - 2as [T

COUNSEL

PLEA

)

LT ORDER

YEAR

80

In the presence of the attorney for the government
the defendant appeared in person on this date

MONTH

1¢

DAY

21

—

However the court advised defendant of right to counsel and asked whether defendant desired to
have counsel appeinted by the court and the defendant thereupon waived assistance of counsel.

Thomas Coleman, Appointed

{Name of counsel)

L4 WITHOUT COUNSEL

X

L. WITH COUNSEL %Z

lx__l GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that
there is a factual basis for the plea,

[ } NOLO CONTENDERE, L i NOT GUILTY

L1 NOT GUILTY. Defendant is discharged

There being a finding ¥#&ct of X
L= GUILTY.
‘|  Defendans has been convicted as ¢harged of the offense(ﬂ ofha'm Viﬂiw Tiﬂe 26 , U8C.,
FINDING &
JUDGMENT g Sections 5861{&) am! 5871, as - chlmd in thn Iad:lhtmpt ...
‘ 1
\ The court asked whether defendant had anything 10 say why judgment sh..ould not be pronounced. Because no sufﬂcient cauz;e io the contrary
was shown, or appeared to the court, the court acjudged the defendant guilty as charged and convicted and ordered that™ THE TETERTUN s
= YT TN T TU Tyt th e et ey G rrera ot v suthovtrenrepre et wperiod-of
The imposition of mentence is hereby suspended
SENTENCE and defendant Dwight Edward Gipson is placed on
oR probation for a period of Three (3) Years ﬁu?u nt
ORDER provisions of the Youth Correction Act.
e e ¥ RN -
0CT 21 13gy
T kg
SPECIAL It is further ordared that defendant Duiéhw u@'ab,;;;-',l'r'.. o
CONDITIONS Edward Gipson attend out patient counseling :
0F as directed by the United States P
PROBATION Department for the Northerm Distri
ADDITIONAL LE . . i :f‘iv;';l' S il
CONDITIONS In addition to the special conditions of probation ‘mpuosed above, it is hereby ordered that the general conditions of probation set out on the
- reverse side of this judgment be imposed, The Court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the penod of probation, and at
OF - ‘any time durifg the probation period or within a rmaximum probation period of five years permitted by Iawlmay issue a warrapt and revoke
PROBATION probation for a violatiop oceurring dyring the probation perwd . : G )
>The court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends,
It is ordered that the Clerk deliver
Approvad as to form: a certified copy of this judgment
COMMITMENT and commitment to the U.S. Mar-
RECOMMEN- 1 C ) shal or other qualified officer.
DATION ar - Rounds, Jr." CERTIFIED AS A TRUE COPY ON
Agsistant U.S. Attorney .
. P A ¥
THIS DATE o
SIGNED BY } . ;-I_‘- o
X 1 u.s. District Judge h JoBy et
omas R. Brett October 21, 1980 ( ) CLERK
L N MXER o Date | “(" ) DEPUTY




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT
OF OKLAHOMA 3

-

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Y

)
)
Plaintiff, )
) §50-cR- 100- BT
vs. ) NO. 80-0310M~TUC
) L
FREDERICK MERLE ULLOM, JR., ) e i ED
)
befendant. ) )
0CT 1.5 990 0
26k 0. Shor, Clork
ORDER FOR REMOVAL t 3 ‘!?ﬁrﬁ'uﬂﬂﬂf

THIS cause comes on for hearing pursuant to Motion for
Change of Venue submitted by the defendant Frederick Merle
Ullom, Jr., it appearing that the indictment under Title 18
U.S.C.A, Séction 875 (b), Extortion by Interstate Communication,
originated in the State of Arizona, and that Title 18 U.S.C.A.
Section 3239, together with Rule 21(b) and Rule 22 permit, as
a matter of right, the transfer of this cause to the State of
Arizona in the United States District Court, and that the defen-
dant has complied with the necessary procedure for the removal
of this cause for trial, there being no objection by the United
States Attorney.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that this cause be transferred for
trial to the United States District Court for the District of
Arizona forthwith.

T
DATED this /-’ _ day of October, 1980.

%775 PV e WY

f’fED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

Ken Snoke
Assistant U.S. District Attorney
for the Northern District of
Oklahoma




United States of America vs. Unlted k .'tes DiStrict Court for

ROBERT GREGORY GREER, a/k/az = L A o R A A . J
DEFENDANT GREG GREER

L e —1 DOCKET NO. = | 78-CR-86-F |

In the presence of the attorney for the government MONTH DAY YEAR

the defendant appeared in person on this date P 10 10 80

COUNSEL L] WITHOUT COUNSEL However the court advised defendant of right to counsel and asked whether defendant desired to
have counscl appointed by the court and the defendant thereupon waived assistance of counsel,
X
1 WITH COUNSEL g o 1
—_——— e L L D T e e e e e = = — —_— —
s gl S oy P

{Name of counsel)

LI GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that X )NOLO CONTENDERE, | __ | NOT GUILTY

PLEA there is a factual basis for the plea, w‘;“{' 1 U ‘.Jt J
— be—d NOT GUILTY. Defendant is discharged . et A g P
There being a findingR¥AA%t of X R ,
=) GUILTY. . EEIRITE ETIPE

Defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s) of RaVing violated Title 21, U.S.C.,
FINDING & Sections 846 and 841(a) (1) and Title 13, U.S.C., Section 2, as
> charged in the Indictment.

JUDGMENT
-/
The court asked whether defendant had anything t¢ say why judgment should not be pronounced. Because no suffi-clent cause to the contrary
was shown, or appeared to the court, the court adjudged the defendant guilty as charged and convicted and ordered that: NXMEIRILE
FRFRRLT XA XK JEAGE0 26300060 0 260 60 .26 06 S 30 KTDE0 2 000 0K B ACOTIMAO of
The imposition of sentence is bereby suspended and the defendant
SENTENCE is placed on probation for a period of Eighteen {18) months
oR ;égrsgan:htg T. 13i u. i C., Sec. 5010(a), under the provisions of
e ou orTe .
PROBATION rection Act
ORDER
SPECIAL
CONDITIONS
oF
PROBATION
ADDITIONAL . . :
CONDITIONS In addition to the special conditions of probation imposed above, it is hereby ordered that the general conditions of probation set out on the
reverse side of this judgment be imposed. The Court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of probation, and at
OF any time during the prebation period or within a maximum probation period of five years permitted by faw, may Issue a warrant and revoke
PROBATION probation for a violation eccurring during the probation period.
>The court orders commitment 1o the custody of the Attorney General and recommends,
It is ordered that the Clerk deliver
a certified copy of this judgment
COMMITMENT and commitment to the U.S. Mar-
RECOMMEN- shai or other qualified officer.
DATION
CERTIFIED AS A TRUE COPY ON
THIS DATE
SiGNED BY
2 ) u.s. Distrlet Jud b BY
St Judge James D. Ellison { )CLERK
L ] U.S. Magistrate Date 10-10-80 | { ) DEPUTY




United States of America vs.

DEFENDANT

————

United S tes District Court ro

L MELVIN DEWAYNE HORTON 80~CR~89-02-BT

DOCKET NG, 3= |

P Y

A S

JUDGMENT AND PROBATION

"7 ORDER A0 245 [TEER

COUNSEL

PLEA

)

FINDING &
JUDGMENT

_
)

SENTENCE
OR
PROBATION
ORDER

SPECIAL
CONDITIONS
OF
PROBATION

ADDITIONAL
CONDITIONS
OF
PROBATION

COMMITMENT.
RECOMMEN-
DATION

>The court orders commitment to the custody o the Attorney General and recommends,

IR, x[
, :%:w/;g

e

SIGNED BY

36! u.s. District Judge

L1 Seir ety

MONTH DAY YEAR

10 06 80

However the ccurt advised defendant of right to counsel and asked whether defendant desired to
have counsel appolinted by the court and the defendant thereupon walved assistance of counsel.

In the presence of the attorney for the government
the defendant appeared in person on this date

L WITHOUT COUNSEL

X | WITH COUNSEL

{Name of counsel)

L X | GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that } NOLO CONTENDERE, \ ] NOT GUILTY

there is a factual basis for the plea,

bemd NOT GUILTY. Defendant is discharged

There being a finding et of
s LX 1 GUILTY,

Defendant has been convicted as charged of the offens_e(s) of having violated Tiitg 18, U .8.C.,

> Section 2115 and 2, as charged in the Indictment. - l__Er ‘3.

OCr-p,

Atk o, :
LB vy :
The court asked whether defendant had anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced. Becausﬁ‘ﬂqﬁs{l i 'm‘t_rauﬁ_}b@e contrary

. R Ia% o
was shown, or appeared to the court, the court adjudged the defendant guilty as charged and convicted and ord t‘edulﬁt&wm

ool

LR R EERNE RS

Count 1 ~ The imposition of sentence is suspended and
defendant Melvin Dewayne Horton is hereby
placed on probation for a period of Three (3)
Years from this date.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED BY THE COURT that defendant Melvin
Dewayne Horton is to icipate in an alcohol abuse program
and make restitution in an amount that will repair any
damages incurred by the Post Office located in Pxue, Oklahoma.
The Probation Department is directed to supervise the
defendant in regard to these conditionms. o ;

In addition to the special conditions of probation imposed above, it is hereby ordéered that the general conditions of brdﬁation set out on the
reverse side of this judgment be imposed. The Court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of probation, and at

. any time during the probation: period or within a2 maximum probation period of five years permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke

probation for a violation occurring during the probaticn perjod.

It is ordered that the Clerk deliver
a certified copy of this judgment
and commitment to the U.S, Mar-
shal or other qualified officer.

Approved as to form:

)
CERTIFIED AS A TRWE COPY ON

et
Asgistant U.S. Attorney
’ e THIS DATE /O C gO

} LA
Thomas R, pate Qctohear €, 1980 ()DEPUTY
by

Brett




United States of

DEFENDANT

United S .tes District Court for
t.he Northern District of Oklahoma

America vs,

—

80-CR~89~01-BT

COUNSEL

PLEA

)

FINDING &
JUDGMENT

-/
)

SENTENCE
OR
PROBATION
ORDER

SPECIAL
CONDITIONS
OF
PROBATION

ADDITIONAL
CONDITIONS
OF
PROBATION

COMMITMENT
RECOMMEN-
DATION

________________ —1 DOCKET NO. = | J
LY ZE%(5/75 )
In the presence of the attorney for the government MONTH DAY YEAR
the defendant appeared in person on this date P 10 06 80

However the court advised defendant of right to counsel and asked whether defendant desired to
have counsel appointed by the court and the defendant thereupon waived assistance of counsel.

L._DRavid L. Peterson, Court Appainted

{Name of counsel}

L—J WITHOUT COUNSEL

X ) WITH COUNSEL

X 1 GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that L ] NOT GUILTY

there is a factual basis for the plea,

L | NOLO CONTENDERE,

L—J) NOT GUILTY. Defendant is discharged

There being a finding/yeaing of
1 X GUILTY.

Defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s) of hwing viclated Titlc 18, 0.8.C.,

> Section 2115 and 2, as chargu! in the Iadietmlnt.

The court asked whether defendant had anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced. Because no sufficient cause to the contrary
was shown, or appeared to the court, the court ad;udged the defendant guilty as charged and convicted and ordered that: TERKIGNSNICMNG

Count 1 ~« The imposition of sentence is hereby suspended
and defendant Dennis Lee Brock is placed on
probation for a period of Two (2) Years pursuant
to T. 18, U.S5.C., Section 5010{(a), under the
provisions of the Youth Correction Act.

In addition to the special conditions of probation imposed above; it 15 hereby ordered that the general conditions of probation set out on the
reverse side of this judgment be imposed, The Court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of probation, and at
any time during the probation period or within a maximum probation period of five years permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke
probation for a violation occurring during the probation périod.

>The court orders commitment to the custody cf the Attorney General and recommends,

C

[t is ordered that the Clerk deliver
a certified copy of this judgment
and commitment to the U.S. Mar-
shal or other qualified officer.

Approvad as to

CERTIFIED AS A TRUE COPY ON

S

SIGNED BY

X ) u.s. District Judge

htecitregx

9
Mlista.nt U S. At

rpey

/o/é/ 80

) DEPUTY

Octcber 66,1980, -

omas R. Brett

Date




United £ "ites Distriet Court for
Lthe NORTHERN DISTRICT of OKLAHOMA |

United States of America vs.

DEFENDANT

RUDY McCARTY,
l__m ﬂm‘-’ wm Lm Mﬂcm __! DOCKET NO. *‘ BQ—CR”SI“BT J

A0-245 [N

JUDGMENT AND PROBATION,/~ T3 31 Tisi ¥ T ORDER

In the presence of the attorney for the government MONTH DAY YEAR
the defendant appeared in person on this date Py 10 n 80

COUNSEL L_J WITHOUT COUNSEL However the court advised defendant of right to counse! and asked whether defendant desired to
have counsel appointed by the court and the defendant thereupon waived assistance of counsel.

% ] WITH COUNSEL ._!_tenneth L. Stainer, épgointed Counael ]

&1 GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that | NOLO CONTENDERE, 1 NOT GUILTY
PLEA there is a factual basis for the plea,

There being a finding ¥ W¥Kct of

l— 4 NOT GUILTY. Deferdant is discharged
X GuILTY.

Defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s) of ha&wing violated Title 18, U.S.C.,
FINDING &

" JUDGMENT > Section 371, as charged in the Information.

\ The court asked whether defendant had anything to say why judgment should not be promounced. Because no sufficlent cause to the contrary
was shown, or appeared to the court, the court adjudged the defendant guilty as charged and convicted and ordered thateFre defondamiis

= frerety-committettor thercastod v of tiresetorneyr Goner st orri mpthvarivedrepresentativefor-imprizomment-f ore-periad-of

Count 1 - Imposition of sentence is suspended

SENTENCE and Defendant is hereby placed on

OR > probation for a period of One (1)

PROBATION Year from this date as to the one
ORDER count Information.

FILED

SPECIAL 0T+ %3

CONDITIONS
OF

PROBATION ack €. Sitver, Clerk
i, & DISTRICT COuUE

ADDITIONAL

CONDITIONS in addition 10 the special conditions of probation imposed above, it is hereby ordered that the general esnditions of probation set out on the
reverse side of this judgment be imposcd. The Court may change the conditions of probation, redu.e or extend the period of probation, and at
OF any time during-the probation period or within a rmaximum probation period of five years permitted Wy law, may issue a warrant and revoke

PROBATION probation for a violation occurring during the probation period.

>The court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends, s ordered
iy ordered that the Clerk deliver
hpprom as to fom - a certified copy of this judgment

and commitment to the U.S, Mar-

COMMITMENT : ne e
REGOMMEN- S shal or o guali le, 07 icer.
DATION Hubert ﬁ - ﬁmnf - NP
u.s8. htm.y CERTIFIED AS A TRUE COPY ON
g THispaTe 0, L
SIGNED BY } “ ‘ . R
L& ) U.s. District Judge ) By i e UL
THOMAS R. BRETT 0 A s BTN CLERK
M Date GctOber 1 ’ 193 ;| - \' . i.— it . j}ﬁ ) DEPUTY

hoo




